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State of Vermont [phone] 802-828-2376 Adam Greshin, Commissioner 
Agency of Administration  

Department of Finance & Management  
Pavilion Office Building 
109 State Street, 5th Floor 
Montpelier, VT  05609-0201 
www.finance.vermont.gov 

 

 

TO:  Sen. Jane Kitchel, Chair, Joint Fiscal Committee 

 

FROM: Hardy Merrill, Deputy Commissioner, Department of Finance and Management  

 

DATE:  July 28, 2023  

 

RE:  Funding available for General Assistance Emergency Housing transition  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Pursuant to Sec. 7(b) of Act 81 of 2023, the balance that is appropriated to the Agency of Human 

Services for the General Assistance Emergency transition program is $25,395,141.26. 

 

This amount represents the balance of the Other Infrastructure, Essential Investments, and 

Reserves subaccount of the Cash Fund for Capital and Essential Investments established 

pursuant to 32 V.S.A. § 1001b, after all other transactions authorized from that subaccount by 

Act 78 of 2023 were satisfied. 
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